
 
MINUTES 

LAKE COUNTY 
LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY 

 
December 16, 2004 

 
The Lake County Local Planning Agency met on Thursday, December 16, 2004 at 9:00 
a.m. in the Commission Chambers on the second floor of the Round Administration 
Building in Tavares, Florida. The Lake County Local Planning Agency considers 
comprehensive planning issues including amendments to Lake County’s Comprehensive 
Plan. 
 
Members Present: 

David Jordan      District 1 
 Dan Matthys      District 2 
 Michael F. Carey     District 3  
 Nadine Foley, Vice-Chairman   District 5 
 Sean Parks      At-Large Representative 
 Keith Schue, Secretary    At-Large Representative 
 Barbara Newman, Chairman    At-Large Representative 
 Becky Elswick     Acting School Board 

Representative 
Absent: 

Richard Dunkel     District 4 
    
Staff Present: 
 Gregg Welstead, Deputy County Manager; Director, Growth Management  

 Department 
 Sanford A. Minkoff, County Attorney 

Amye King, AICP, Planning Manager, Comprehensive Planning Division 
Jeff Richardson, AICP, Planning Manager, Planning & Development Services  
 Division 
Jeff Cooper, Support Services Director, Program Analysis & Contract  
 Management 
Alfredo Massa, Senior Planner, Comprehensive Planning Division 
Amelyn Regis, Senior Planner, Comprehensive Planning Division 
Donna Bohrer, Office Associate III, Planning & Development Services Division 

 
Barbara Newman, Chairman, called the Leesburg Joint Planning Agreement (JPA) 
workshop meeting to order at 9:04 a.m. and noted that a quorum was present.  She 
confirmed that Proof of Publication was on file in the Comprehensive Planning Division 
and that the meeting had been noticed pursuant to the Sunshine Statute. 



LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY                          DECEMBER 16, 2004   

 2

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

AGENDA 
ITEM: 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION PAGE NO. 

 
I 

Workshop: Review and Recommendation of the City of 
Leesburg Joint Planning Area and Notification Area 

 
3 

 
a 

 
Recommendation of the City of Clermont Joint Planning 
Area (JPA) Land Development Regulations 

 
5 

 
a 

 
Discussion of Comprehensive Plan Update 

 
7 

   
   
   



LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY                          DECEMBER 16, 2004   

 3

Amye King, AICP, Planning Manager, Comprehensive Planning Division, stated that 
both the City of Leesburg and County staffs were recommending an indefinite 
postponement. 
 
MOTION by  Michael Carey, SECONDED by Sean Parks to indefinitely postpone 
the Leesburg Joint Planning Area Agreement as recommended by the Leesburg and 
County staffs. 
 
FOR:  Newman, Foley, Schue, Carey, Parks, Matthys, Jordan 
 
ABSENT: Dunkel 
 
AGAINST:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 7-0   
 
The Chair adjourned the workshop at 9:04 a.m. 



LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY                          DECEMBER 16, 2004   

 4

Barbara Newman, Chairman, called the regular meeting of the Lake Planning Agency to 
order at 9:05 a.m. 
 
Keith Schue stated that he would have to leave early, and he asked that the agenda order 
be adjusted. 
 
Minutes   
 
MOTION by Michael Carey, SECONDED by Keith Schue to approve the October 
25, 2004, Local Planning Agency (LPA) minutes as corrected. 
 
FOR:  Newman, Foley, Schue, Carey, Parks, Matthys, Jordan 
 
ABSENT: Dunkel 
 
AGAINST:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 7-0   
 
 
 
 
Minutes 
 
MOTION by Michael Carey, SECONDED by Keith Schue to approve the 
November 18, 2004, Local Planning Agency (LPA) minutes as corrected 
 
FOR:  Newman, Foley, Schue, Carey, Parks, Matthys, Jordan 
 
ABSENT: Dunkel 
 
AGAINST:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 7-0   
 



LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY                          DECEMBER 16, 2004   

 5

City of Clermont Joint Planning Area (JPA) Agreement Land Development 
Regulations 
 
Jeff Richardson, AICP, Planning Manager, Planning & Development Services Division, 
acknowledged the presence of Wayne Saunders, Clermont City Manager, and Darrin 
Gray, Deputy City Manager.  He presented a handout containing a summary of the 
changes made by staff to the Clermont Joint Planning Area (JPA) Agreement Land 
Development Regulations subsequent to the October 25, 2004 meeting.   
 
Mr. Richardson explained that only the wetlands item was different from what had been 
presented to the Local Planning Agency (LPA) in October.  He said that prohibitive 
language was included because there had not been adequate time to institute a wetlands 
tier system.  Mr. Richardson suggested a further alteration of the language to read 
“Wetlands alteration shall not be allowed unless specifically granted by variance or 
waiver by the Board of County Commissioners or appropriate County body.”  Specific 
criteria might be developed for waivers or variances.   
 
Keith Schue said that there should not be any impact on wetlands allowed within the 
Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern and said that was the recommendation of 
the LPA.  Mr. Richardson said that prohibition could remain.  Mr. Schue felt that a 
wetlands tiered system should be applicable only outside of the Green Swamp, which was 
also recommended by the LPA.  Mr. Richardson concurred. 
 
Wayne Saunders said that Clermont was in agreement with Mr. Richardson.   
 
Sanford A. Minkoff, County Attorney, pointed out that Section 15.02.02, titled 
“Prohibition of Wetlands and Floodplain Alteration” contained language that he felt was 
too broad.  This language could be construed to prohibit utility construction in the 100-
year flood zone.  Current law allows alteration within that zone with compensating storm 
water storage. However, this language could prohibit any changes within the 100-year 
flood plain.   
 
Mr. Richardson suggested additional language “Alteration or roadways, utility 
construction with compensating storage can be allowed.  And water dependent structures 
may also be allowed”.   
 
Mr. Schue wanted to be clear that the language referred to legal ingress and egress, not 
new buildings or structures.  Mr. Richardson said he thought the City of Clermont was 
referring to site development.  Mr. Parks said that specific language would be good start 
to curtail any problems until the tier system for wetlands is in place. 
 
It was the consensus of the LPA that they would like to see the specific language before 
making any recommendations. 
 
Mr. Saunders said the City would be satisfied with the incorporation of Mr. Richardson’s 
language.   



LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY                          DECEMBER 16, 2004   

 6

 
. 
 
Mr. Richardson suggested additional alternative language “Utility and roadway 
construction to provide safe access to property may be done with compensating storage; 
water dependent structures and their accessory structures shall not be limited by this 
provision.”   
 
In response to a question from Mr. Schue, Mr. Richardson defined what structures would 
be included as water dependent accessory structures.  They agreed that seawalls were 
different and would be permitted through the Department of Environmental Protection.   
 
Mr. Minkoff pointed out that wetlands and 100-year flood plains are not the same. He 
explained that this language could prohibit owners of properties within the 100-year flood 
plain from being able to alter their existing homes.   
 
Mr. Richardson said that if this language was interpreted to be applicable to existing 
structures, then Section 15.02.02 should be removed.  Mr. Parks suggested pulling flood 
plain alteration reference from Section 15.02.02.   
 
Mr. Schue said he believed the specific wording should be presented to the LPA.   
 
Ms. Foley said that what was discussed earlier about the Green Swamp prohibition was 
also part of 1502.02. 
 
Mr. Carey suggested this could be approved with the understanding that there would be 
future revisions.  Mr. Richardson said that the table on page five (Section 15.02.01E) also 
included a reference to flood plains.   
 
MOTION by Michael Carey, SECONDED by Keith Schue to approve the Clermont 
Joint Planning Area Agreement Land Development Regulations, excluding Sections 
15.02.02 and Table 15.02.01E, which would be revised at a subsequent meeting. 
 
Mr. Schue commented that the document contained typographical errors.  There was a 
consensus that this document would be subject to grammatical review and corrections at 
a later time. 
 
Mr. Richardson said that the second row in Table 15.01E, titled “all structures,” should 
be deleted.   
 
David Jordan received clarification that Section 15.02.02 and Table 15.02.01E would 
have a time scheduled later for inclusion in this document. 
 
Dan Matthys asked if Section 5.02.02 could be separated into other categories such as 
Floodplains, Wetlands, and the Green Swamp.  Mr. Richardson replied that it could be 
done that way.   
 



LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY                          DECEMBER 16, 2004   

 7

Mr. Parks thought a specific deadline would be more appropriate than an indefinite 
meeting to be scheduled in the future. 
 
Mr. Saunders felt that it should be adopted and then modified as necessary.   
 
Chairman Newman reaffirmed her concern over the position of the County Attorney with 
regards to some of the suggested language being too broad and his reminder that there are 
differences between wetlands and the 100-year flood plain zone. 
 
FOR:  Newman, Foley, Schue, Carey, Parks, Matthys, Jordan 
 
ABSENT: Dunkel 
 
AGAINST:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED: 7-0   
 
Comprehensive Plan Update 
 
Amye King explained that a special meeting had been tentatively scheduled for January 
14, 2005.  She also explained some other scheduling options.   
 
Mr. Schue explained that he had a scheduling conflict with the January 14th meeting and 
asked if some of the agenda items could be shifted. 
 
After some discussion it was decided to schedule two meetings in January, one on the 
14th and one on the 20th.  It was agreed to  schedule the Recreation and Open Space 
Element on the 20th. 
 
Ms. King presented a draft of the schedule of the public participation meetings.  She also 
showed the Local Planning Agency possible covers for the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
MOTION by Sean Parks, SECONDED by Nadine Foley to formally request that the 
Lake County Water Authority (LCWA) designate a staff member to regularly meet 
with Lake County staff regarding the amendments to the water supply element (if 
any), the Conservation Element, the Intergovernmental Element and other elements 
deemed necessary.  The LCWA representative would be responsible for 
coordinating with the St. Johns River Water Management District (SJRWMD) 
planning division prior to the County’s submittal to the Department of Community 
Affairs (DCA). 
 
Mr. Parks said this idea had been discussed at the joint meeting with the Board of County 
Commissioners (BCC) and the LPA.  He stated that he was trying to avoid receiving 
comments from the SJRWMD until after the submission of the Comprehensive Plan to 
the DCA.  He would like to have a formal request to take to the Water Authority at their 
meeting later today.   



LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY                          DECEMBER 16, 2004   

 8

 
Chairman Newman asked for staff comments.  Gregg Welstead, Deputy County Manager 
and Director of Growth Management Department, asked if this could be accomplished 
without a formal request from the LPA Mr. Parks said he was seeking a statement.  Mr. 
Welstead said that a meeting in the month of January had been scheduled to seek the 
participation of regulatory agencies.  
 
Ms. Foley thought it would be a courtesy to include the LCWA.  Mr. Parks felt a vote 
would make a more significant statement.  Mr. Jordan said he understood the reasoning 
behind this request.  Mr. Schue said intergovernmental coordination is critical.   
 
Mr. Welstead suggested that liaison relationships be developed with all 
intergovernmental agencies so that materials can be reviewed and comments received in a 
timely manner.  The Chairman felt that a consensus of the LPA would be sufficient.  Mr. 
Parks said he would like to have a vote requesting better coordination.  Mr. Jordan 
suggested rewording the motion to include less legal terminology.  Mr. Matthys said he 
could support the motion.  Mr. Carey felt that a consensus would be more positive.  Ms. 
Foley thought that including other governmental agencies would be a good idea.   
 
Mr. Schue suggested the motion be amended to state that the Board seeks the 
greatest level of cooperation with the Lake County Water Authority and other 
agencies.  There was no second to that amendment and the amendment failed for 
lack of a second. 
 
Mr. Parks withdrew his motion and Ms. Foley withdrew her second. 
 
MOTION by Sean Parks, SECONDED by Nadine Foley to state that in the spirit of 
improved intergovernmental coordination, the LCWA and other governmental 
agencies designate a staff member to regularly meet with the Lake County staff 
regarding amendments to the Comprehensive Plan.   
 
Mr. Schue suggested amending the motion to include “the Lake Water Authority 
and other entities designate staff as appropriate.”  Nadine Foley seconded the 
amendment. 
 
 
FOR:  Newman, Foley, Schue, Carey, Parks, Matthys, 

Jordan 
 
ABSENT:  Dunkel 
 
AGAINST:   None 
 
AMENDMENT CARRIED: 7-0 
 
 



LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY                          DECEMBER 16, 2004   

 9

 
FOR:  Newman, Foley, Schue, Carey, Parks, 

Matthys, Jordan 
 
ABSENT:   Dunkel 
 
AGAINST:    None 
 
MOTION  AS AMENDED CARRIED: 7-0 
 
Mr. Parks asked that Ms. King make a presentation to the LCWA in the month of 
February on the Comprehensive Plan progress. 
 
Mr. Schue left the meeting at 10:52 a.m. 
 
Old Business: 
 
Alfredo Massa, Senior Planner, Comprehensive Planning Division, presented an updated 
document titled “Lake County 2005 to 2030 Population Projections”.  The methodology 
behind these figures has been presented to Bureau of Economic and Business Research 
(BEBR) and will be presented to the Department of Community Affairs.  It is anticipated 
that the projections would be recalculated biannually.   
 
Mr. Carey commended the effort staff has made to make accurate population projections.   
He reiterated the importance of accurate projections, particularly as they relate to funding 
and education. 
 
Ms. King pointed out that the projections of staff and those of two separate consultants 
were all within two percent of each other.  The methodology developed by staff is being 
confirmed.   
 
Mr. Jordan asked Mr. Massa about the possible breakdown of the population projections 
into smaller groups.  This will be important in order to validate disproportionate growth 
in some areas of the County and will increase the value of the projections. 
 
The Chairman adjourned the meeting at 11:20 a.m. 

 
 
_______________________________  ____________________________  
Donna R. Bohrer     Keith Schue 
Office Associate III     Secretary  


